
 

 
 
Meeting BICESTER VISION FULL PARTNERSHIP MEETING 
Present  Attached separately   
Apologies Attached separately  
Date of meeting Thursday 8th October 2009 
Venue OCVC, Telford Road 
Circulation All partners  
Date of next meeting. TBA 
 
The meeting was hosted by OCVA and the Chairman thanked our 
hosts for their hospitality.  He commented that engineering 
qualifications were currently offered at both BCC and OCVC and 
understood that funding is being put in place to provide an 
engineering qualification at Cooper School which raised the question 
of duplication of effort, money and resources. 
Partners were shown a short video of Bicester produced by Jennifer 
Jackson Ð BenÕs daughter 

 

 
The minutes of the last meeting were agreed.  BL said that as 
circumstances had changed at Ngage Solutions he would be happy 
to continue as Chair of the Partnership as no other suggestions for a 
replacement had been offered.   

 
 
 
 
 

 
Questions arising from ManagerÕs  Report  
RF commented that progress at the Courtyard was frustrating.  AS 
recommended a working group was set up to look at the problems 
and report back to next meeting with recommendations. 
 
KW asked about Young Enterprise Ð RF advised that Cooper School 
were not able to take part in the scheme this year and had asked 
that the money offered to sponsorship be given as sponsorship of 
the Joint Careers Convention to be held in January.  Partners agreed 
to support this. 

 
 
 
 
RF 
 
 
 
 
 
RF 

 
Questions arising from ChairmanÕs Report  
AS commented on the letter from the Chairman to the newspaper 
and said that he did not feel it was inappropriate for the Chairman to 
make these comments publicly.  BL said that he felt his comments 
should have been stated as personal rather than representing 
Bicester Vision.  MM said that it had been very difficult and 
embarrassing for partners who were also governors at the school 
and that she felt our role was about supporting the schools not 
publicity criticising them.  AS said he thought it was useful to open 
the debate.  BL assured partners that he had apologised to the 
school.  LS asked for a copy of the letter and the reply. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BL 



 
Bicester Business Awards  
BL told partners about the awards planned for 23 April 2010.  
Partners agreed that it was a good initiative and offers of 
sponsorship were made by Chiltern Railways and OCVC.  CS said 
that she thought the Town Council may be interested in sponsoring a 
category.  BL asked if partners would consider taking sponsorship of 
a category. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
All partners 
 

 
Chri stmas Marketing and Parking  
RF told partners about plans for a Christmas Marketing leaflet aimed 
at encouraging local people to use the town centre for shopping and 
informing them about events happening in and around the town 
She asked partners to let her know as soon as possible about any 
activities or events Ð deadline for information is 23 October. 
 
RF raised the issue of parking charges and commented that WitneyÕs 
new shopping development would soon be opened offering free 
parking.  AVDC are again offering free parking on 3 Saturdays and 3 
Thursday evening before Christmas.  Although we understand the 
issues, she felt that Bicester cannot compete with other local towns 
on a level playing field.  She suggested that we find a compromise 
such as offering free parking at the Cattle Market during December.  
As the car park is current unused, this should not affect revenues 
and might free up some spaces in the town centre for shoppers. 
MH and LS agreed to discuss and follow up. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
All partners 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MH/LS 
 

 
North West Bicester/Bicester Summit  
MH confirmed that CDC is promoting an eco development at North 
West Bicester but continues to do so with the conditions of the 10 
point plan.  CDC is putting together a bid for a share of the £60 
million pot for eco developments.  The government is particularly 
keen to use this money for demonstrator developments.  CDC 
should be given information about money available after Christmas. 
 
MH confirmed the date of the Bicester Summit as Wednesday 9th 
December.  She said that the objective of the summit is to show 
tangible evidence that the 10 point plan is delivered or almost 
delivered.  To paint a picture of what else is happening in the town 
as many projects will be at an interesting point in development.  The 
summit should show the public that the government is watching 
Bicester and thinking about its future.  Ministers from central 
government are confirmed to attend.  MH said that help would be 
required from many partners to make this event happen and she 
would be getting in touch soon.   
 
The event is likely to focus on NW Bicester, Town Centre 
Development, and the core strategy around housing growth.  
Although the main event is to be held at the Country Club there may 
be some public consultation in the town centre.  It is important to let 
people know that if NW Bicester is not shown to be deliverable that 
Weston Otmoor could be reconsidered.  JP said that it is important to 
engage with young people who are likely to be most affected by the 
growth of the town.  RF said that she thought presentations to the 
schools would be very useful and that many local people were still 

 
 



unaware of the plans. 

 
Traffic/Transport Group  
BL told partners about the recent meeting of Ôtraffic generatorsÕ.  The 
notes of the meeting had been circulated to partners prior to the 
meeting.  It had been very useful in terms of sharing information 
about the current issues and various partnersÕ plans for the future.  
LS informed partners about changes in the Town CouncilÕs Traffic 
Advisory Committee.  There was concensus that it needed to take a 
more strategic role in the future.  There had been agreement that a 
representative from Vision and the Chamber would be invited to 
future meetings.  The TAC would be meeting 6 times a year in the 
future rather then 4 times.  PJ said that the senior transport officer, 
Steve Howell would be attending the next TAC.  There will be a 
further meeting of the traffic group in January. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Improvements to pedestrian link between Bicester Village and 
town centr e. 
This has been discussed at the previous board meetings and 
partners had been charged with researching some related 
information.  RF had recently been invited to a meeting of CDC 
officers to discuss what funds might be available.  They had 
discussed various ideas including signage through Old Place Yard, 
improvements to the footpath, turning part of Pingle Field into a 
picnic area, signage from within Bicester Village, an information point 
at the entrance to the walk encouraging people to visit the town, 
cutting back the shrubbery so that the entrance was more visible to 
visitors.  LB asked how many partners had walked between the two 
and it was established that around half the partners had done so.  
JP said that he had aspirations for an eco link of some sort such as a 
mono rail or tram that could be an added tourist attraction.  He 
questioned whether there might be money available on the back of 
the NW Bicester scheme to fund these sorts of projects. 
MM said that she did not think we needed a quick win on this but that 
she would like to be involved in looking at the options available and 
that Value Retail would be happy to financially support a scheme.  
LS said that it was important to promote the heritage of the town. 
MH said that the initial meeting of CDC officers was just to get things 
started but suggested that the next stage was to ask Bicester Village 
and the Town Council to form a working party to bring this project 
forward.  BJ asked that the Chamber of Commerce be involved in 
this group. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MH/RF 

 
Market Square update.  
LS informed the group that consultation for the options on the market 
square would take place in town on 27 and 28 November.  There 
would be an invite only event on the 26th.   
MH asked if it would be possible to include this consultation as part 
of the events on 9 December. 

 
 
 
 
 
LS 



 
Education  
PR reported that OCVC and Bicester Village were launching Retail 
Apprenticeships.  MM said that they had been looking to do 
something similar for some time but had found OCVC made it simple 
and spoke plain English.   
BL said that the Chamber were working on some other initiatives 
around skills improvements. 
 

 

 
Round the Table 
James Porter invited all members to come along to the MayorÕs Ball 
on 24th October at the Garrison.  Bicester Vision is hoping to put a 
table together.  
Lawrie Stratford said that he has now picked up the portfolio for 
Safer and Stronger Communities which was all about creating 
Community Pride and how we get people to take ownership. 
Paul James said that meeting he had attended recently focussed on 
people who were not in education or employment and what could be 
done to help this sector. 
Nick Wand thanks all partners who had been involved in fundraising 
for service charities.  He told people about the Homecoming Parade 
on 28th November in the town and hoped that they would attend.  He 
thanked Tesco and Bicester Country Club.  Details of golf event 
attached. 
Chris West said that Brita have had a great year as an exporter.  Big 
in France, Spain and now Japan.  Their recycling initiative with 
branded points in Tesco and Argos are very effective. 
Mary Harpley said that CDC was worrying about public sector cuts 
and looking at various efficiency savings. 
Lucy Sinnot thanked BL and RF for the invitation to the meeting and 
said that she had found it very useful.  She explained that the project 
was a joint initiative and that she would be reporting back to the 
board to suggest joining the partnership.  Although there is not 
confirmed start date for the development they were still hoping to 
start in the spring. 
Adrian Shooter reported that they had a record number of tourists 
travelling from London to Bicester Village Ð 60% up year on year.  
He said that changes would mean that by December the journey 
time to London would be cut by 10 minutes to 44 minutes. 
Carol Steward reported that the town had once again won gold in the 
Bicester in Bloom awards and would be going forward to the national 
awards. 
Lilian Bannister encouraged partners to think about entering the 
Banbury Innovation Awards. 
Fraser Hamilton said that one of the biggest hurdles he found in 
attracting tenants to the Business Park was the signage at Telford 
Road and he was frustrated trying to establish how to change this. 
Sarah Barefield reported that Bakels were trading well and are now 
exporting to Australia.  She said the biggest problem for them was 
effluence.  MH acknowledged that water and sewage were problems 
for Bicester and a proper piece of work needed to be commissioned 
to look at solutions and CDC were taking the lead on making this 
happen. 
Adam Payne said that things at the Country Club were very positive 
and they were planning on building an equestrian centre next year.  
They have 80% occupancy currently and 2850 members. 

 



Jeanette Cocklin said that Wyevale and the retailers in Bicester 
Avenue were still up year on year.   Their gardening club now had 
14,500 members.  RF reported that Wyevale were hosting a Fashion 
Show for the town centre and avenue retailers on 5th November. 
Sue Mackrell said that she was hoping to work with Wyevale on 
Bicester in Bloom.  She also requested raffle prizes from partners for 
the MayorÕs Dinner. 
Simon Doggett said that things at First Great Western were good 
and they had seen significant growth on the Bicester to Oxford line. 
Pete Reynolds said that OCVC had a strong start to the year.  They 
are the only college in Oxfordshire with the Training Quality Standard 
that they achieved this year. 
Dawn Hughes reported that business at Tesco was good as partners 
will have recently heard.  They have made a decision to open on 
Boxing Day this year for the first time.  This is traditionally Bicester 
VillageÕs busiest day and in the past Tesco have given their car park 
to be used by village customers. 
Keith Watson said that the ChamberÕs Business reception went very 
well and they had now produced a calendar of events.  The chamber 
has changed its approach and now had more informal meetings in 
town centre locations. 
Ben Jackson reported that Bardwell School is currently at capacity 
and he was concerned that any expansion to Bicester would 
inevitably mean more children with special needs. 
Miranda Markham said that Bicester Village had experienced an 
increase in foreign visitors and the shuttle bus to Bicester North 
which has been increased 9 times since its launch is full to capacity.  
She reported that the recent Job Fair at Bicester Village was a great 
success with 160 people attending many of whom had found jobs.  
She told partners about the School Force event at BCC Ð and 
encouraged partners to come along and help painting and gardening 
on 17 October from 9.30am to 12.30pm.  She is currently working 
with Nicola Riley from CDC on a restaurant guide for Bicester. 
Phil Rosier said that he is back working for Tesco on a consultancy 
basis.  Tesco still has an unfulfilled requirement in Bicester.  The 
current store is around 23,000 sq foot and the new Sainsbury store 
would be 50,000 sq ft so it would be difficult to compete.  Tesco had 
made a decision not to appeal following the planning decision.  BL 
said that perhaps the obvious answer is to move Tesco to a different 
location which may also help to alleviate some of the traffic problems 
in the area. 
 
 
Date of next meeting:  
The current date of the next Full Partnership Meeting is 17th 
December although many people are not able to make this date so 
we will be looking at an alternative. 
Any offers to host the meeting would be gratefully received. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
All partners 

 
 
 


